



Huffy Children's Ride-On Tonka Dump Trucks Due to Fire and Burn Hazards (Recall Alert)

Company Recall Date: 24 April 2025 Recall Number: 25-235 Name of Product: Huffy 12-volt Children's Ride-On Tonka Dump Trucks, Models 17362 and 17323

Hazard: The controller on the recalled ride-on dump trucks can overheat, posing fire and burn hazards.

Consumer Contact: Huffy at 800-872-2453 from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m. ET Monday through Friday, by email at <u>service@huffy.com</u>, or online at <u>https://www.huffy.com/tonka-ride-on-toy-recall</u> or at <u>www.huffy.com</u> and click on "Recall Notices" at the top of the page for more information.

Description: This recall involves Huffy 12-volt children's ride-on Tonka Dump Trucks, models 17362 and 17323. The ride-on trucks are yellow and black with "Tonka" labels on the front and side of the truck. The ride-on truck measures 45 inches long, 32 inches wide and 24 inches tall. It has four wheels, two seats, a steering wheel, working LED headlights and a powered dump bed. The recalled trucks have date codes from 15623 to 18724 printed on a label under the body of the truck. The date code's last two numbers are for the year and the first three numbers are for the day of the year; so, for example, the date code 15623 represents June 5, 2023, and date code 18724 represents July 5, 2024.

Remedy: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled children's dump trucks and contact Huffy for a free replacement controller. Huffy is contacting all known purchasers directly.

Incidents/Injuries: Huffy has received three reports of the controller overheating, and one report of a fire that consumed the ride-on truck. No injuries have been reported.

Sold At: Target and Sam's Club stores nationwide and online at <u>www.target.com</u> and <u>www.samsclub.com</u> from **June 2023 through March 2025 for about \$300.**







Window Roll Up Shades Sold Exclusively on SHEIN.com by LuckupShein (Recall Alert)

Company Recall Date: 24 April 2025 Recall Number: 23-233 Name of Product: LuckupShein Window Roll Up Shades

Hazard: Window shades have long operating cords that cause death or serious injury to children, due to strangulation and entanglement hazards. The window shades are in violation of the federal regulations for window covering and present a substantial product hazard. The window shades also violate federal regulations for labeling of window coverings.

Consumer Contact: LuckupShein by email at <u>luckupshein@163.com</u>, or online at <u>http://luckupshein.com/recall</u> for more information.

Description: This recall involves LuckupShein window roll up shades. The shades were sold in white, gray and black, and in sizes ranging between 20 and 44 inches wide and 72 inches high. "Desheng" is printed on the label on the top of valance cover.

Remedy: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled window shades, cut the operating cord and contact LuckupShein to receive a free repair, consisting of a replacement operating cord device. Consumers will be asked to send a photo of the recalled product with the operating cord cut to <u>luckupshein@163.com</u>. Once the firm receives the picture of the product with the original cord cut, consumers will be sent a replacement operating cord wand device with installation instructions.

Incidents/Injuries: To date, none reported.

Sold At: us.SHEIN.com from May 2023 through December 2024 for between \$34 and \$52.







Roll Up Window Blinds (Recall Alert)

Company Recall Date: 24 April 2025 Recall Number: 23-234 Name of Product: Roll Up Window Blinds

Hazard: The recalled window blinds have long operating cords that can cause death or serious injury to children, due to strangulation and entanglement hazards. The window blinds are in violation of the federal regulations for window coverings and present a substantial product hazard.

Consumer Contact: BTAMREE email at sales@cy-bamboo.com.

Description: This recall involves corded BTAMREE roll up window blinds. The bamboo blinds were sold in brown and natural (tan) and in sizes ranging between 24 and 72 inches wide and 72 inches high. "BTAMREE" is printed on the label sticker.

Remedy: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled window blinds and contact BTAMREE for a full refund. Consumers should remove the window blind, mark it with the word "Recalled" and dispose of the product in the garbage. Consumers should take a photograph of the window blinds destroyed in the garbage and upload the photo to <u>sales@cy-bamboo.com</u> to register their product and to receive a refund. BTAMREE is contacting all known purchasers directly.

Incidents/Injuries: None reported

Sold At: Amazon.com from May 2021 through December 2024 for between \$30 and \$100.









AliExpress LED Strip Lights (Recall Alert)

Company Recall Date: 24 April 2025 Recall Number: 23-232 Name of Product: LED Strip Lights

Hazard: Recalled lights violate the mandatory federal regulations for consumer products designed to use button cell or coin batteries because the strip lights allow easy access by children to the lithium coin batteries, posing an ingestion hazard. In addition, the recalled products do not have the required warnings. When button cell or coin batteries are swallowed, the ingested batteries can cause serious injuries, internal chemical burns and death.

Consumer Contact: AliExpress online service

at <u>https://helpcenter.aliexpress.com/s/BuyerHelp/home?language=en_US&m_station=BuyerHelp</u> and click on "Online Services" at the bottom of the page, email at <u>us_product_recall@aliexpress.com</u>, or online

at <u>https://helpcenter.aliexpress.com/s/BuyerHelp/knowledge?categoryId=1000110454&language=en_US&m_station=BuyerHelp&questionI</u> <u>d=1061297473®ulation=US-product-recall</u> or <u>www.aliexpress.com</u> and click on "Recalls" at the bottom of the page for more information.

Description: This recall involves RGB-branded LED strip lights powered with button batteries. The color-changing, dimmable lights measure about 0.4 inches long and were sold in white, warm white, blue, ice blue, green, red, yellow, purple and pink.

Remedy: Consumers should stop using the recalled LED strip lights immediately and contact AliExpress to receive a full refund. Consumers should destroy the lights by cutting them in half and disposing of them. Consumers must send a photo of the destroyed lights to <u>us_product_recall@aliexpress.com</u> or by replying to the recall email sent by AliExpress. AliExpress is contacting all known purchasers directly.

Note: Button cell and coin batteries are hazardous. Batteries should be disposed of or recycled by following local hazardous waste procedures.

Incidents/Injuries: None reported

Sold At: Aliexpress.com from March 2024 through November 2024 for about \$3.









Huffy Torex UTV Ride-On Toy Due to Fire Hazard (Recall Alert)

Company Recall Date: 24 April 2025 Recall Number: 23-239 Name of Product: Huffy Torex 24V Utility Terrain Vehicle (UTV) Ride-on toys

Hazard: The recalled ride-on toys can overheat due to improper wiring, posing a fire hazard.

Consumer Contact: Huffy Corporation at 800-872-2453 from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m. ET, Monday through Friday, by email at <u>torex@huffy.com</u>, or online at <u>www.huffy.com/torex-utv-ride-on-toy-recall</u> or at <u>www.huffy.com</u> and look under "Customer Service" for more information and click on "Recall Notices."

Description: This recall involves Huffy-branded Torex 24-volt ride-on toy UTVs. The ride-on toys are black with red trim and measure 53 inches long, 43 inches wide and 27 inches tall. Labels with the word "Torex" are located on the front and side of the ride-on toy. The model numbers are 17249 and 17310 with date codes between 16919 and 11122. They are located under the body of the unit near the rear wheel. The date code's last two numbers are for the year and the first three numbers are for the day of the year, so the date code 16919 represents June 18, 2019, and date code 11122 represents April 21, 2022.

Remedy: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled UTVs and contact Huffy Corporation to schedule a free repair. Consumers can have the repair done by a third party. Huffy Corporation will reimburse consumers up to \$50 for charges incurred in the third-party repair.

Incidents/Injuries: The firm has received 20 reports of incidents of the UTVs smoking or catching fire, resulting in five minor burns.

Sold At: Exclusively at Walmart nationwide and online at <u>www.walmart.com</u> from August 2019 through December 2024 for between \$500 and \$600.







Kawasaki Motors USA Model Year 2025 Competition and Cross-Country Motorcycles (Recall Alert)

Company Recall Date: 24 April 2025 Recall Number: 23-238 Name of Product: Model Year 2025 KX series competition and cross-country motorcycles

Hazard: The primary gear for the crank shaft can fail, posing a crash hazard.

Consumer Contact: Kawasaki Motors USA toll-free at 866-802-9381 from 7 a.m. to 4 p.m. PT Monday through Friday, or online at <u>https://www.kawasaki.com/en-us/owner-center/recalls</u> or <u>www.kawasaki.com</u> and click on "Recalls" at the bottom of the page for more information.

Description: This recall involves model year 2025 KX450, KX450SR and KX450X motorcycles. They are two-wheel competition and cross-country motorcycles sold in lime green. The following model numbers and vehicle identification numbers (VIN) are included in this recall. The model number is located on the right side of the vehicle. The VIN is located on the right side of the frame head pipe.

Remedy: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled competition and cross-country motorcycles and contact a Kawasaki dealer for a free repair. The primary gear will be replaced with a new gear. The repair will take place at an authorized Kawasaki dealership.

Incidents/Injuries: None reported

Sold At: Authorized Kawasaki dealers nationwide from June 2024 through March 2025 for between \$10,500 and \$13,600.







Deals Oasis Shape Sorter Car Toys (Recall Alert)

Company Recall Date: 24 April 2025 Recall Number: 23-237 Name of Product: Model Year 2025 KX series competition and cross-country motorcycles

Hazard: The recalled shape sorter car toys contain balls that violate regulations banning small parts in toys intended for children under three years of age because they are a choking hazard, and can cause serious injury or death.

Consumer Contact: Deals Oasis at <u>shapesorterrecall@gmail.com</u> for instructions on obtaining a shipping label for product return and a full refund.

Description: This recall involves Kids Thrill Shape Sorter Cars Hammer Toys with model number MZL-038. The shape sorter cars are sold in a box with the words "Kids Thrill 2 in 1 Shape Sorter Car." The wooden shape sorter cars include two wooden mallets and wooden pieces in various shapes, including balls, stars and hearts. The bottom of the car has a label with the words "BEDLEE BARGAIN, INC. BROOKLYN, NY BATCH NO. BEDLEE220801 PRODUCTION DATE: AUG 2022 MADE IN SHANGOU, CHINA."

Remedy: Consumers should stop using the recalled shape sorter car toys immediately and contact Deals Oasis for information on how to return the product for a full refund. Amazon is contacting all known purchasers directly.

Incidents/Injuries: None reported

Sold At: Online at <u>www.amazon.com</u> from October 2023 through January 2025 for about \$12









Sondiko Butane Torches Sold on Amazon (Recall Alert)

Company Recall Date: 24 April 2025 Recall Number: 23-236 Name of Product: Sondiko Butane Torches

Hazard: The recalled butane torches violate the mandatory federal regulations for multipurpose lighters because they do not have the required child-resistant mechanisms, posing a risk of serious burn injuries or death to children.

Consumer Contact: Sondikodirt by email at recalltorch@outlook.com.

Description: This recall involves Sondiko Butane Torches with model number S400, sold in single and in two-packs. The brand name "Sondiko" is printed on the nozzle and the model number is on the head of the torch. They are black and silver in color.

Remedy: Consumers should immediately stop using and dispose of the recalled torches and contact Sondikodirt for information on how to return them to obtain a full refund. Sondikodirt and Amazon are contacting all known purchasers directly.

Incidents/Injuries: None reported

Sold At: Online at <u>www.amazon.com</u> from October 2023 through March 2025 for about \$15 for a single torch and \$26 for the two-pack.

